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COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

MEETING NOTICE

DATE: September 19, 2019

TO: Ms. Lea Damisch, Dr. Linda Dujmovich, Dr. Ryan McTague,
Mr. Bryan Millard, Ms. Karen Parks, Ms. Cathy Neiss and
The Northwest Herald

FROM: Dr. Tim Burns, Executive Director
RE: Committee Meeting

The Committee of the Whole will meet at 1:30 PM on Monday, September 24,
2019 at the SEDOM Center in Woodstock.

The focus of the meeting will be:
o Call to order
o Old Business
o Approval of 2019-20 SEDOM Goals
o HB 3586- IEP verbiage to describe gaps in service minutes that may
occur during the traditional school year,
o Inter-Cooperative Meeting 10-8-19, from 8:00am to 10:00am at MCC
o New Business
o House Bill 1561 (Threat Assessment Bill)-implications for students with
disabilities
o Youth Mental Health First Aid Trainer Maintenance Requirement- Present
3 sessions with at least 5 participants in each session by 8-9-20
o IMRF Inquiry from a previously withdrawn district
Appointment of Executive Board Member for Vacancy of Dr. Qualls
o Finance Items:
o August Financial Reports
o September Bills
o Facility Items — New and updated signage for parking lot area, potential
pool inspection in the near future
» Action Item: Recommendation to the Executive Board (if any)
o Any other items that may come before this committee
o Potential attendance of the Executive Director to the annual L.R.P.
Conference in New Orleans, LA, May of 2020 (IDEA Funded)
o Adjournment
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